
RFP for New PAS
RFP_2023_01
Template 1 Bidder Questionnaire 

[bookmark: _Toc126338552]Section 1 Bidder Questionnaire requests information about the Bidder’s company, staff experience and background, and general questions about the proposed pension administration system (PAS). Please complete this questionnaire and instructed in each subsection.
1	Software Provider Information
1.1	Cover Letter
Max one page
1.2	Contact Information
Identify an individual authorized to bind the Bidder to its provisions must sign proposals. Your signature confirms the proposal must remain valid for at least one hundred eighty (180) days from the proposal receipt deadline.

	Company Name
	

	Company Address
	

	Product Name
	

	Contact Name
	

	Contact Phone
	

	Contact Email
	

	Contact Signature
	



1.3 Company History and Experience
1.3.1. Please provide details about your company and product history. How long have has your company been offering PAS software (minimum 5 years required)? What is the city and state of incorporation?
Max one page
1.3.2. Please provide any change in the ownership status of the company in the past three years (or any forthcoming change).

1.3.3. Please describe your company’s program or plan for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI).

1.3.4. How many clients are using your Pension Administration software as an 
on-premise solution? 

1.3.5. How many clients are using your Pension Administration hosting services? 

1.3.6. Identify any legal actions, lawsuits, arbitration or formal protests related to public employee retirement systems projects in which the Bidder is currently involved as a defendant at the time the proposal is submitted.  Additionally, identify any other such actions in which the Bidder has been involved during the past five (5) years.


1.4 Provide three client references.

	1.4.1 Client Name: .
Client Address: .
Client Contact: .
Client Title: .
Client Email: .
Client Phone: .

Project Begin and Go-Live Dates: mm/dd/yyyy to mm/dd/yyyy
Staff on this client project also assigned to Retirement Plan project
1. .
2. .
3. .
Project Summary:
1. How is it similar to Retirement Plan project?
 .
2. What challenges did the project face?
 .
3. Was the project on-time / within budget or cause of change?
 .

	1.4.2 Client Name: .
Client Address: .
Client Contact: .
Client Title: .
Client Email: .
Client Phone: .
Project Begin and Go-Live Dates: mm/dd/yyyy to mm/dd/yyyy
Staff on this client project also assigned to Retirement Plan project
1. .
2. .
3. .
Project Summary:
1. How is it similar to Retirement Plan project?
 .
2. What challenges did the project face?
 .
3. Was the project on-time / within budget or cause of change?
 .

	1.4.3 Client Name: .
Client Address: .
Client Contact: .
Client Title: .
Client Email: .
Client Phone: .
Project Begin and Go-Live Dates: mm/dd/yyyy to mm/dd/yyyy
Staff on this client project also assigned to Retirement Plan project
1. .
2. .
3. .
Project Summary:
1. How is it similar to Retirement Plan project?
 .
2. What challenges did the project face?
 .
3. Was the project on-time / within budget or cause of change?
 .



2 Project Staffing, Experience and Resumes 
2.1 Please provide an overview of your proposed project staffing summarized as follows:

	Role
	Staff Name
	Key Resource
	% Assigned to Project
	# of projects with your Company
	Years with Company
	Years of Pension Experience

	Project Manager
	
	Yes or No
	
	
	
	

	Lead Analyst
	
	Yes or No
	
	
	
	

	Etc.
	
	Yes or No
	
	
	
	

	Etc.
	
	Yes or No
	
	
	
	


Replacement of Key resources are subject to Retirement Plan approval.
2.2 Identify and provide the qualifications and biography of the project manager and key resources, including: 

	[bookmark: _Hlk126351762]Role:  .
Name:  .
Projects with your company:
Short description with role on the project.
1. Business Analyst for XX PERS responsible for.
2. .
3. 
Relevant prior employment experience: 
Short description with client name and role on the project.
1. Business Analyst for XX PERS responsible for.
2. .
3. .
Education:  .

	Role:  .
Name:  .
Projects with your company:
Short description with role on the project.
1. .
2. .
3. 
Relevant prior employment experience: 
Short description with client name and role on the project.
1. .
2. .
3. .
Education:

	Role:  .
Name:  .
Projects with your company:
Short description with role on the project.
1. .
2. .
3. 
Relevant prior employment experience: 
Short description with client name and role on the project.
1. .
2. .
3. .
Education:





3 Solution Overview and Hosting Services
3.1 Provide detailed information about your proposed PAS solution. Include features which differentiates your solution. 


3.2 Describe the technical environment for your hosted solution, including location, system availability time, backup and recovery, and disaster recovery. 


3.3 What is the expected downtime required when a disaster is declared and recovery site is required?


3.4 Describe the security considerations and certifications for your hosted solution (both at the application level and the hosting level), including access for Retirement Plan staff, Employers, and Member access. How does your solution prevent cyber-attacks? How do you identify when a breach has occurred and what is your reaction plan?


3.5 What security protocols are in place for transferring files t/from third-parties?


3.6 Describe functionality enhancements deployed in the last two years.


3.7 Future Project Benefit Administration – Group Administrators
Health benefit administration will not be scored, not included in scope, and not included in proposed fees. As part of a long-term strategic plan, the Retirement Plan is inquiring about the bidder’s additional capabilities. As a Request For Information (RFI) we have included a few high-level questions related to health benefit administration.

Member self-service with self-registration and password reset?

Member self-service for open enrollment, new member enrollment, and life-event changes?

Effective dated configuration and rates?

Processes: a) beneficiary age out, b) Medicare age-up

Out-of-the-box the system delivers Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) 834 file?



4 Implementation Approach
The Retirement Plan is looking for a Bidder with a proven approach to making sure the business activities will be supported by the new PAS.
4.1 Describe your Implementation Methodology including phases, key milestones, and deliverables. Make sure you explain how your methodology includes: 
Project Start-up
Requirements Confirmation
Functional Confirmation and use of Prototype Demonstrations
Capture and document system and business rules
Testing (Bidder and Retirement Plan)
Training and Knowledge Transfer
Data Conversion and Reconciliation
Roll-Out and Transition (Go-Live)


4.2 Describe how your team will ensure Retirement Plan project participants are educated on the implementation methodology and that the methodology is used consistently throughout the project.


4.3 Provide a high-level project work plan (schedule) which Bidder expects to follow for the implementation of a new PAS for the Retirement Plan. This project plan may be provided as a separate document and attachment to the proposal (as identified in Part E of the “0 CTA RP RFP Instructions”). 


4.4 1 Describe your commitment and approach to providing a warranty from go-live until twelve (12) months go-live and release into production..


4.5 Explain how your company provides upgrades and updates to your clients? Yes or No is there an additional cost for upgrades or updates above annual maintenance fees.


4.6 Explain the process to add client requests for future enhancements after go-live? Are enhancements client specific or included with upgrades? 




5 Hardware and Software Updates
The Bidder is requested to identify any hardware updates the Retirement Plan should consider to take advantage of the PAS solution. Hardware and software updates may include: desktop computing, printers, scanner, operating systems, application software (Office version) or other items to include in long-term strategic plans and improve the acceptance of the new PAS solution.





6 Assumptions
In setting forth assumptions, Bidders should note the difference between “assumptions” and “exceptions” and take care that no exceptions to the Scope’s requirements are included.  Valid “assumptions” are suppositions made by the Bidder about issues on which the Scope is silent.  “Exceptions” are suppositions made by the Bidder that contradict, or fail to conform with, one or more of the requirements stated in the Scope.  Retirement Plan , in its sole discretion, can treat such misrepresentation as an exception or as an assumption that must be provided at the stated cost.
In this section, the Bidder must identify and discuss all assumptions it has made in preparing its technical and cost proposals.  Further, the Bidder must state that there are no further assumptions related to meeting requirements other than those enumerated in this section of the proposal.
Any assumptions mentioned elsewhere in the Bidder’s proposal will not be valid unless they are also listed in this section.





7 Exceptions
In this section of the proposal the Bidder must provide any exceptions to the contents of the Scope including the Retirement Plan’s Terms and Conditions.  For each exception listed, the Bidder may propose at least one alternative that would still be acceptable to the Bidder and to the Retirement Plan in the hope that the Bidder and Retirement Plan will more quickly arrive at a mutually acceptable compromise.  
Any exceptions mentioned elsewhere in the Bidder’s proposal will not be valid unless they are also listed in this section.
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